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~epr2sentative David Ault 
;:::01:.;:{?. cf •.1ep:cesentatives 
'.~~t.c1·t0; I·Iouse 
-., ,,-_ _.u,.··1- ~ J',;a-l· D'"' 

.... ~_';,,1..,t.:j .:::, '-•Cl J .'~ ~ .._ 

February 1 1 1971 

<tc,: Incompatibili ty/'.~e\ectman, Assessor 

Dear- D2ve: 

At your request, we have again reviewed our p.r.evious op~nions 
directed. tor,-1ards the qu.est ibn of whether or not a member of the ,:;tate 
Legislature may also.serve, without confliqt, in the position of 
municipal selectmaq and assesso~. 

It appears that we have _previously ruled (March 6, 19231 Fr2~yc .. 1a.cy 
20, 1926; ~arch 3, 1932 and May 6, 1936) that the office of s2l0c~~an 
is not iccospatible with service as a member of the state Legislature. 

~--/s have p:ccviously ruled, ho,.-1ever, that the office of r.11..rnic:~pal 
assessor.- and a me:nber of the Legislature are incompatible (Dece,nber 
17, 1S48 Qnd March 19, 1970). 

·.Che b2sis of our several opinions was the language of the 
Constitution of Maine, Article IV, Part Third, Section 11, which 
S1c2ites: 

"N·o member of Congress, nor person holding any 
office undQr the United States (post officers excepted·, 
nor office of profit under this State, justices of the 
peace, notaries:public, coroners and officers of the 
militia excepted, shall have a seat in either House during 
his being such member of Congress, or his continuing in 
such office." 

The office of selectman is not a state office and is not incom­
patible. However, a past opinion cuf this office and a number of 
judicial opinions point to the conclusion that a municipal asscsior 

. :Ls not a pu.2:'ely municipal office but one where the office.r is c:i:1:1 :cged 
'with a numbe.c of duties under the state law for \vhich he is entitled to 
co8pensation qnd therefore must come within the definition of an office 

-of profit unde: this state. 
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We would therefore adhere to our previous positions tL.:.::.t 
i·c ,·10uld appaar to be incompa·tible for a member of the st2t2 
Legisl2~u~e to hold any position which might include among its 
conditions the dutie~ of municipal assessor. 

Sincerely yours, 

JON R. DOYLE 
Deputy Attorney General 

JJW:rnfe -


